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From: Buckberg, Perry
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 1:16 PM
To: 'Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)'
Subject: RE: Additional Attendee for Tomorrow's Meeting

done 
 

From: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6) [mailto:regina.borsh@dom.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 1:04 PM 
To: Buckberg, Perry 
Cc: Patel, Chandu 
Subject: Additional Attendee for Tomorrow's Meeting 
 
Hi Perry, 
 
Would you please add Tanya Kirby (GEH) to our list of attendees at tomorrow’s seismic meeting? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Gina Borsh 
804.205.0797 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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